Denr Jill, 9/11/58

! ifte * getting your letter I spoke to a prof who will seek a student.

1 doubt you'd want the clipsings I also have but I mention them in the event
you do. “
Probebly not many clipyings on Lipeslli, sore on iarcelio and quite a few on
Maheu but I think most of these clippdngs are about them and not ubout the
activity irn vhteh you are interssted.

I have a fils of clippdngs onfplots against “astro if you .+:nt them, I
undefstand that what You have in mind is the report given by Castro to sone
U,5, public figures, I think including George ilcGovern, on this,

“hese were plots detected by his security peonple.

I do have a name index to the Dallas ymt FSI of“ice rocords that is an
efisctive index to the FBIHY records for the seriod that began with the eripe
and ended about a year and a half later., I s gest that the stud-nt use this
bulky index and identify each record and then cheak to see if eny is not among
those of wihich I made sepurate TCoples for the suvject file I explained to :rou.

If there are any she can then get those main files and make copies
for you..

I can't be very helpful on Jack duby for seversl r asons, moet inportant
from yowr point of view and intereats is tlat L nover cast hi- in any such role.
I also believe that for one person engaged 1a so large a study he was least likely
to be a productive area for investing time. I heve a subject file en him, I have
the Dallas records on him, from which I nade a selection for the subject file,
even tho latters wriiten to hic in Jadl, if T recall corrsctly. I also have the
FBIHY main file on his Kllisg of Oswald. I don's think the¥ copying all these
files will ba worth your tine and cost but I do think thak vhen names you are
interested in apoesr in the Dallas index in Ruby files you ought get copies of
then, if any.

Scads of elippings I don't think you'll wante ,

. % don't know what you mean by an exclusivity contract but as I %1 you, I am
interested for archival purposes and, after you have no objection, in giving a copy
of the intercept(s) on me to the judge who wes lied to about it in a POIA case. I
have no other interests, unless in reading them I spot something I cen help you
withs Come to think of it, I have some trenscripts of inte-cepis on or about
Willie Veisberg. I've forgotten the details but véu are welcome to them if you

want them. I1'd be surprised if they are complete.
Sincerely, /
At /;/
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y/17/88

Jear Jill,

Here is she recomd of which L read you the last jar.graphe.

The onli narks I added are alonyg this gref.
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larold Weisterg

So you can bette - understand, if necessary, what the numbers added mean in the
FBI'e filing, this is from the JFK main assassination file at FBIHQ in which it

i3, by sorial number, 5075 in sequence of filing.
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September 14, 1988

Mr. Harold Weisberg -
7627 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, md. 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg,

Fdllowing is a list of files we are interested in for our
program AMERICAN EXPOSE: WHO MURDERED JFK?

As previously discussed, we are pursuing the Mafia/Cuban
connections as relayed to Jack Anderson by Joh Roselli.

We would be interested in any information which supports
these theories. The following subject files are of particular
interest:

Ed Morgan
Carlos Marcello
Fidel Castro
Robert Mahue
John Roselli
Jack Ruby?*
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*We would appreciate any information relating to Ruby's mob
connections, and his activities.

It is my understanding that you will make arrangements for a
college student to copy these files at a rate of no more than
$10.00 per hour. I will contact you in a couple of days to
confirm our agreement. We are in the process of clearing up
the matter of the transcripts, and will forward a copy to you
as soon as possible. As mentioned, we will ask you to sign an
exclusivity contract. Thank you in advance for your time and
trouble.

Sincerely,
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